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Linda Williams O b V l -  P 44 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowari 
Tuesday, March 20,2001 8:40 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010203 - 010203.kmp 

010214. 010242 - 010242.hp 

010221. 010222 - 010222.kmp 

010254 - 0 1 0 2 5 4 . h ~  

010223 - 010223or. jae 

010053, 001752 - 010053or.jae 

001765 - 001765or.jae 

s 



Linda Williams ObS I- fl- PA A-7- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, April 02,2001 12:49 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Order 

The following o r d e r s  have been moved t o  GCORDERS and are ready  t o  be i s s u e d  

010241, 010242 - 010241a.kmp 

010276 - 010276.kmp 

010178 - 010178or . f rb  

010077 - 0 1 0 0 7 7 ~ 0 .  jae 

001716 - 001716~0 .  jae 

001803 - 001803co.jae 

010045 - 010045~0 .  jae 

s 

1 



From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: 'Vicki Gordon 
cc: Hong Wa 
Subject: 

Monday, April 02, 2001 3:04 PM 

We will add you to the mailing list in Docket 010214.  

Hong, please note. 

Kay 

._.__ Original Message----- 
From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@mac-law.COml 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2 0 0 1  2:55 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Re: Docket 010214 v. 0 1 0 2 4 1  

Thanks Kay . . .  I have left her 2 messages and have had no response. And yes I 
should be on the mailing list in 010214; guess that is why I didn't get the 
order issued in error right after it came out. Thanks again ... I will keep 
trying w /  Kim. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves 
vkaufmanamac-law.com 
850-222-2525 
850-222-5606 FAX 
___._ Original Message - - - - -  
From: "Kay Flynn" <KFlynn@PSC. STATE. FL. US> 
TO: "'Vicki Gordon Kaufman"' <vkaufman@mac-law.com> 
Sent: Nonday, April 02, 2 0 0 1  2 : 5 0  PM 
Subject: RE: Docket 010214 v. 0 1 0 2 4 1  

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

Hi, Vicki. I left a message for Kim after your phone call on Friday, but 
haven't heard back from her. 

Should you be on the mailing list in Docket 010214? 

Kay 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@mac-law.com1 
Sent: Monday, April 0 2 .  2 0 0 1  2:16  PM 
To: KPENA@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket 010214 v. 0 1 0 2 4 1  

Hi Kim: I have left you two messages but figured you might be out today, 
so 
> I thought I would email you. As I believe you are aware, an order was 
> issued in docket no. 010214 (a Covad docket) which should have been issued 
> in docket no. 010241 (JTC Communications). Unfortunately, the order w/ 
the 
> wrong no. purports to cancel Covad's certificate. S O ,  it is very 
important 
> to us that this be straightened out as soon as possible. I talked to Kay 
Flynn on Friday and I believe she said you were working on a new order. 
Please let me know (by phone or response to this email) when the new order 
will be issued. Thanks!! 

'icki Gordon Kaufman 
zwhirter Reeves 
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